
Q & A Proposal Number 05052021 – Contract Custodial Services 

1. Pg. 6 give the staffing per school, what are the shifts that those employees work at each 

school? 

Custodial shifts will be from 6:30 am -3:00 pm and 10:00 am- 6:30 pm in all facilities. 

2. Is this currently outsourced?  If so, what is the current monthly invoice to the school district? 

 

Yes it is outsourced at this time.  I am not sure if I am at liberty to give the monthly invoice to 
you but I will follow up with finance.  UPDATE:  SEE QUESTION #5. 
 

3. Is subcontracting allowed? 

I cannot answer the final question but I do not think so. 

4. Who is the vendor currently providing these services and for how long have they provided 
services to the district?   
 
A J & H Services, 7 years 
 

5. What is the dollar value of the annual contract?  
 
Responsibilities and requirements within this RFP are based on current evaluation of 
conditions that may not be reflected in the existing contract. 

 
6. Page 2 says the vendor is required to provide floor mats.  Does the district have a count of 

mats to be provided?  
 
Approximately 140 that are to be maintained and replaced as needed. 
  

7. Will a small office and storage area be provided for the successful vendor?  
 

Yes on storage.  There is a small office within the storage area but it is not climate controlled 
(no heat/AC). 
 

8. On page 6, Item 8, do the minimum staffing requirements include Day Porters for coverage 
while students are present? 
 
Custodial shifts will be from 6:30 am -3:00 pm and 10:00 am- 6:30 pm in all facilities.  No night 

cleaning.  It is possible that students are on campuses during any of hours. 

9. Do you plan to compile all questions from all vendors and release one Q&A document or are 
you answering specific questions only to the vendor who asked them?   

 
Per the RFP, all questions and answers are posted to our webpage:  Contracts & Bids - Pike 
County Schools.   

 
10. Do you know the current pay rate of the employees? 

 
We do not know what the current vendor is paying his employees under this contract. 

  

https://pike.k12.ga.us/contracts-bids/
https://pike.k12.ga.us/contracts-bids/


 
11. I did see the number of minimum employees at each location. Are there certain hours you are 

wanting for each employee? Are the FTE or PTE? 
 
Per #1 above:  Custodial shifts will be from 6:30 am -3:00 pm and 10:00 am- 6:30 pm in all 

facilities.   

 
12. Are you open to day/evening cleaning? 

 
Per #1 and #8 above:  Custodial shifts will be from 6:30 am -3:00 pm and 10:00 am- 6:30 pm in 

all facilities.  No night cleaning.  It is possible that students are on campuses during any of 

hours. 

 
13.  What are you currently paying the contractor annually or monthly? If no answer, not a problem. 

Everyone is asking these days to be more competitive with pricing. 
 
Contractor is paid monthly. 
Per #5 above:  Responsibilities and requirements within this RFP are based on current 
evaluation of conditions that may not be reflected in the existing contract. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 


